

The following proposals, received on DAP between April 1-15, 2018, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

---

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

### ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

#### **Film Studies 3340F/G – Japanese National Cinema**

A survey of Japanese cinema from its prehistory to the work of contemporary transnational auteurs. Students will study films in their historical and aesthetic contexts, and in relation to specific topics in film studies. For example: traditional aesthetics; the war film and propaganda; postwar melodrama; J-Horror; and anime.

Antirequisite(s): Film Studies 2240F/G; the former Film Studies 2242F/G, if taken in 2015-2016; the former Film Studies 2243F/G, if taken in 2013-2014; the former Film Studies 2245F/G, if taken in 2012-2013.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 or special permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture/seminar hours, 1 3-hour lecture/screening, 0.5 course.

---

## FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

### KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Kinesiology 4498A/B - FIELD EXPERIENCE IN SPORT MANAGEMENT PRACTICUM**

Field experience in managerial activities in a sport/recreation organization selected by the student and approved by the instructor, who meet ~~weekly~~ **regularly** to discuss the experiences and to examine current issues in sport management. ~~Includes an introduction to microcomputers.~~ A comprehensive report is required at the end of the term.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3398F/G, Kinesiology 3399A/B **F/G**.

#### **Kinesiology 4585 - FIELD EXPERIENCE IN ATHLETIC THERAPY ATHLETIC INJURIES PRACTICUM**

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Kinesiology 4485Y.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3336A/B; current certification in Emergency First Responder (EFR) Training.

---

## DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

**Music 1635A/B GENERAL INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP I**

**Music 1636A/B GENERAL INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP II**

**Music 1650A/B STUDIES IN THEORY II**

**Music 1711F/G MUSIC HISTORY: C.900 TO C.1600**

**Music 1800A/B INTRODUCTION TO MUSIC EDUCATION**

**Music 1801A/B VOCAL METHODS**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

**Music 1639 – General Integrated Musicianship I**

**Short title:** *INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP I*

Musicianship skills for basic diatonic materials. Topics include an introduction to solfège, tonal listening, sight singing, dictation and keyboard harmony.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 1635A/B.

Corequisite(s): Music 1649A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 1 tutorial hour, 0.25 course, 4 months duration.

**Music 1641 – General Integrated Musicianship II**

**Short title:** *INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP II*

A continuation of Music 1639. Musicianship skills for advanced diatonic materials. Topics include sight singing, dictation and keyboard harmony.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 1636A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1639 or the former Music 1635A/B.

Corequisite(s): Music 1651A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 1 tutorial hour, 0.25 course, 4 months duration.

**Music 1651A/B – Studies in Theory II**

Continuation of Music 1649A/B. Intermediate theory and analysis of tonal music. Topics covered include harmonic sequences, an introduction to chromatic harmony, and the small forms of tonal music.

Antirequisite(s): Music 2649A/B, the former Music 1650A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1649A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

**Music 1750F/G - Music History: c. 900 to c. 1750**

Survey of music from the Medieval, Renaissance and Baroque periods.

Antirequisite(s): Music 2710F/G, the former Music 1711F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1710F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

**Music 1802A/B – Teaching and Learning Music**

Introduction to music learning theories and how to facilitate musical development. Explores principles of music teaching across the lifespan. Develops awareness of diverse methodological approaches used in studio, classroom, and community settings.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 1800A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour, 0.5 course.

**Music 3696A/B/Y – Electroacoustic Music Composition**

**Short title:** *ELECTROACOUSTIC COMPOSITION*

Continued study of the terminology and technology of electronic music. Historical development, musique concrète, the “classical” studio, the synthesizer, and computer applications. Survey of the literature with some analysis. Compositional techniques and notation peculiar to electronic music and its real-time performance.

Antirequisite(s): Music 3695.

Prerequisite(s): Music 2695A/B and either Music 1629A/B or Music 2629.

Corequisite(s):

Pre-or Corequisite(s):

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**Music 1649A/B - STUDIES IN THEORY I**

Basic theory and analysis of tonal music from c.1700 to the early nineteenth century. Topics covered include diatonic harmony and voice leading, the concept and practice of tonality, basic tonicization and modulation, and an introduction to musical form.

Prerequisite(s): Music 0601A/B or demonstrated competence in theory rudiments, melody writing and elementary harmony.

Extra Information: ~~3 hours~~ 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

**Music 2104A/B - FOUNDATIONS IN SINGING**

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 1801A/B.

**Music 2635A/B - GENERAL INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP III**

Development of basic musicianship skills through the practice and application of sight-singing techniques, ear-training procedures, and keyboard harmony exercises, in continuation of the former Music 1636A/B. Materials for all components will include chromatic melodies, applied chords and include multi-voiced textures. The keyboard harmony component will include harmonization of chromatic melodies, and advanced exercises in figured bass realization, transposition, and score reading.

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1636A/B.

**Music 2629 - COMPOSITION I**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1650A/B with a minimum mark of 70%. Enrolment in the Bachelor of Music with Honors in Composition program or the Bachelor of Music with Honors in Music Theory program or permission of the department.

**Music 2649A/B - STUDIES IN THEORY III**

Continuation of the former Music 1650A/B. Basic theory and analysis of chromatic tonal music from c.1700 to the late-nineteenth century. Topics covered include advanced modal mixture, the Neapolitan chord, augmented sixth chords, altered and extended chords, an introduction to late-Romantic harmony, and a study of form in Romantic Lied.

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1650A/B.

**Music 2695A/B - INTRODUCTION TO ELECTROACOUSTIC MUSIC COMPOSITION**

**Music 2734A/B - ANALYSIS OF POPULAR MUSIC**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1650A/B.

**Music 2830 - PRACTICUM IN CHORAL TECHNIQUES**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1801A/B.

**Music 3700A/B - TOPICS IN MEDIEVAL MUSIC**

**Music 3701A/B - TOPICS IN RENAISSANCE MUSIC**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1711F/G.

**Music 3710A/B/Y - ISSUES IN PERFORMANCE PRACTICES I**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1711F/G and Music 2710F/G

**Music 3791A/B/Y - ISSUES IN MUSICOLOGY**

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3790.

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1711F/G and Music 2710F/G

**Music 3855A/B - MUSIC, EDUCATION AND CULTURE**

Prerequisite(s): The former Music 1800A/B.

**Music 4791A/B/Y - THE NOTATIONS OF EARLY MUSIC**

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Music 4790.~~

Prerequisite(s): **The former** Music 1711F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.

**Music 2635A/B GENERAL INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP III**

**Music 2636A/B GENERAL INTEGRATED MUSICIANSHIP IV**

**Music 2649A/B STUDIES IN THEORY III**

**Music 2650A/B STUDIES IN THEORY IV**

**Music 2710F/G MUSIC HISTORY: C.1600 TO C. 1800**

**Music 2711F/G MUSIC HISTORY: C.1800 TO PRESENT**

**Music 2830 PRACTICUM IN CHORAL TECHNIQUES**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

**Music 2639 – General Integrated Musicianship III**

A continuation of Music 1641. Musicianship skills for chromatic materials. Topics include chromatic solfège, sight singing, dictation, and keyboard harmony.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2635A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1641 or the former Music 1636A/B

Corequisite(s): Music 2651A/B

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 1 tutorial hour, 0.25 course, 4 months duration.

**Music 2641 – General Integrated Musicianship IV**

A continuation of Music 2639. Musicianship skills for advanced chromatic materials. Topics include sight singing, dictation, and keyboard harmony.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2636A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 2639 or the former Music 2635A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 1 tutorial hour, 0.25 course, 4 months duration.

**Music 2651A/B – Studies in Theory III**

Continuation of Music 1651A/B. Advanced theory and analysis of tonal music. Topics include advanced chromatic harmony, imitative contrapuntal forms, and the large forms of tonal music.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2649A/B, the former Music 2650A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1651A/B or the former Music 1650A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Music 2671F/G – Music Across Cultures**

Study of musical practices from around the world in their social, historical, theoretical, and aesthetic dimensions.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1710F/G and either Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Music 2750F/G – Music History: c. 1750 to Present**

Survey of music from the Classical and Romantic periods, and music of the 20th and 21st centuries.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1710F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

**Music 2831A/B –Choral Conducting: Foundations**

Students explore the direct application of singing and the voice to conducting gesture, as well as effective teaching, learning and leadership within a choral setting.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2830.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

### **Music 2832A/B – Choral Techniques**

A practice-oriented lab for interpretation, development of expressive range, and development of leadership skills in a choral music setting.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 2830.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

---

## **FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**

### **PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY**

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be revised.*

#### **Astronomy 2201A/B - PLANETARY SYSTEMS**

Prerequisite(s): (Physics 1028A/B or Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B) and (Physics 1029A/B or Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B); Calculus 1000A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, and Calculus 1501A/B (or Calculus 1301A/B with a minimum mark of 85%). **Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.**

#### **Astronomy 2801A/B - OBSERVING THE STARS**

Prerequisite(s): (Physics 1028A/B or Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B) and (Physics 1029A/B or Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B); Calculus 1000A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, and Calculus 1501A/B (or Calculus 1301A/B with a minimum mark of 85%). **Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.**

#### **Physics 2101A/B - INTERMEDIATE PHYSICS**

Prerequisite(s): Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1028A/B with a minimum mark of 80%; Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1029A/B with a minimum mark of 80%, or a minimum mark of 60% in the former Physics 1020 or Physics 1024 or Physics 1026; a minimum mark of 60% in each of (Calculus 1000A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B or Calculus 1500A/B) and (Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B), or in Applied Mathematics 1413. **Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.**

#### **Physics 2102A/B - INTRODUCTION TO MODERN PHYSICS**

Prerequisite(s): Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1028A/B with a minimum mark of 80%; Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1029A/B with a minimum mark of 80%, or a minimum mark of 60% in the former Physics 1020 or Physics 1024 or Physics 1026; a minimum mark of 60% in each of (Calculus 1000A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B or Calculus 1500A/B) and (Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B), or in Applied Mathematics 1413. **Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.**

#### **Physics 2910F/G - INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL MEASUREMENT**

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Physics 2900E.~~

Prerequisite(s): Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1028A/B with a minimum mark of 80%; Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B with a minimum mark of 60% or Physics 1029A/B with a minimum mark of 80%, or a minimum mark of 60% in the former Physics 1020 or Physics 1024 or Physics 1026; a minimum mark of 60% in each of (Calculus 1000A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B or Calculus

1500A/B) and (Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B), or in Applied Mathematics 1413. Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used in place of Physics 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.

### **Physics 3151A/B - CLASSICAL MECHANICS I**

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3151A/B.

Prerequisite(s): (Physics 1028A/B or Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B) and (Physics 1029A/B or Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B), or the former Physics 1020 or Physics 1024 or Physics 1026 or Integrated Science 1001X; Calculus 2303A/B or Calculus 2503A/B, Applied Mathematics 2402A or Applied Mathematics 2270A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2411 or the former Applied Mathematics 2413.

---

## **FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

### **ANTHROPOLOGY**

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be withdrawn.*

**Anthropology 2112 - IROQUOIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**

**Anthropology 2217F/G FIRST NATIONS TRADITIONAL CULTURE OF CANADA**

**Anthropology 2218F/G CONTEMPORARY FIRST NATIONS ISSUES IN CANADA**

**Anthropology 2220E IROQUOIAN PERSPECTIVE AND TRADITION**

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be introduced.*

#### **Anthropology 2101A/B – Great Archaeological Sites**

An examination of spectacular archaeological sites around the world, including many on the UNESCO World Heritage List. The course covers sites of complex hunter-gatherers and farmers, and early states and empires in Mesopotamia, Egypt, the Aegean, Asia and Mesoamerica, the Andes and the Classical World.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 credit.

#### **Anthropology 4408F/G – Paleopathology and Paleodiet**

This course will explore disease and diet in past human populations. A range of topics within paleopathology, the study of ancient disease, and paleodiet, the study of ancient diet, will be investigated to learn what can and cannot be discerned about human health in the past.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology, and permission of the instructor.

Recommended: Anthropology 3338F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 credit.

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be revised.*

**Anthropology 2211F/G - CULTURES OF THE CARIBBEAN**

**Anthropology 2212F/G - CULTURES OF THE PACIFIC**

**Anthropology 2216F/G - CULTURES OF LATIN AMERICA**

**Anthropology 2219F/G - CULTURES OF THE MIDDLE EAST**

Extra Information: 3 hours. Usually only two of Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G~~, ~~Anthropology 2218F/G~~ and Anthropology 2219F/G will be offered in any given year.

#### **Anthropology 2251F/G - LANGUAGE, GENDER AND SEXUALITY**

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2151A/B, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, the former Linguistics 2286F/G, the former Linguistics 2287F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, or Women's Studies 1020E, Women's Studies 1021F/G, or Linguistics 2288A/B.

### **Anthropology 2252F/G - LANGUAGES IN CANADA**

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2152A/B, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, the former Linguistics 2285F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, or First Nations Studies 1020E, or Linguistics 2288A/B.

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following modules be revised.*

## **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY**

### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

**3.0 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

**4.0 additional courses** in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

## **MAJOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY**

### **Module**

6.0 courses

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

**1.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3355F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G, the former Anthropology 3349F/G.

**2.5 courses** in Anthropology not previously taken at the 2200 level or above in any subfield.

## **MAJOR IN ARCHAEOLOGY AND BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY (formerly BIOARCHAEOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY)**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

**0.5 course:** Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

**0.5 course:** Anthropology 3350F.

**0.5 course:** Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3311F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, Anthropology 2238A/B, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, Anthropology 2263A/B, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4408F/G, Anthropology 4420A/B, Anthropology 4429F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

**1.0 course** from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

## **MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, Linguistics 2248A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

**0.5 course:** Anthropology 3350F.

**2.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3243F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

## **MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

**0.5 course:** Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2220E, Anthropology 2223F/G, Anthropology 2224F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G,



Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 3303.

Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G,~~ Anthropology 2219F/G, **First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G,** ~~the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.~~

**1.0 course** from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

## SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G,~~ Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, **First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G,** of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, **First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

**3.0 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (OR the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

**4.0 additional courses** in Anthropology numbered 2200 or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G,~~ Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, **First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module. (See list of the courses by subfield.)

\*Students interested in Linguistics Anthropology should take Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B. All other students should take Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G.

## MINOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND CULTURE

### Module

4.0 courses:

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3369F/G, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3441F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, the former Anthropology 2266F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Geography 4430A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G,~~ Anthropology 2219F/G, Geography 2020A/B,

Geography 2030A/B, Geography 2040A/B, the former Anthropology 2214F/G **the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 221E, History 3407F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Political Science 2137, Political Science 2235E.

## **MINOR IN REFUGEE AND MIGRANT STUDIES**

### **Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, the former Anthropology 3349F/G, the former History 3213F/G.

**1.5 courses** from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2218F/G~~, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, English 2260F/G, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G, **the former Anthropology 2218F/G**, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former First Nations Studies 3306F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2255E, Geography 2142A/B, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3441F/G, History 2703F/G, History 3807E, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2143E, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 2103F/G, the former Sociology 2104F/G.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the list of **Anthropology Courses by Subfield** be revised.*

### **Sociocultural Anthropology:**

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1025F/G, ~~Anthropology 2142~~, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~Anthropology 2217F/G~~, ~~Anthropology 2218F/G~~, Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~Anthropology 2220E~~, Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2223F/G, Anthropology 2224F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, **the former Anthropology 2112, the former Anthropology 2117F/G, the former Anthropology 2118F/G, the former Anthropology 2220E**, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Anthropology 3301E.

### **Archaeology and Biological Anthropology:**

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1026F/G, Anthropology 2100, **Anthropology 2101A/B**, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, Anthropology 2238A/B, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, Anthropology 2263A/B, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, **Anthropology 4408F/G**, Anthropology 4420A/B, Anthropology 4429F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 3303.

**Linguistic Anthropology:**

Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1027A/B, Anthropology 2151A/B, Anthropology 2152A/B, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 2247A/B, the former Anthropology 2248A/B, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

**FIRST NATIONS STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**First Nations Studies 2101E - IROQUOIAN PERSPECTIVE AND TRADITION**

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Anthropology 2220E.

Prerequisite(s): Any Arts and Humanities or Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course.

**First Nations Studies 2112 IROQUOIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Anthropology 2112.

Prerequisite(s): Any Arts and Humanities or Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course.

**First Nations Studies 2217F/G FIRST NATIONS TRADITIONAL CULTURES OF CANADA**

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Anthropology 2217F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any first year Arts and Humanities or Social Science 1.0 or 0.5 Essay course.

**First Nations Studies 2218F/G CONTEMPORARY FIRST NATIONS ISSUES IN CANADA**

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Anthropology 2218F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any first year Arts and Humanities or Social Science 1.0 or 0.5 Essay course.

**First Nations Studies 3140F/G - INDIGENOUS KNOWLEDGE AND TRADITIONS**

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2217F/G or First Nations Studies 2901E or History 2209E or **the former** Anthropology 2217F/G.

**First Nations Studies 3817F/G - CULTURAL STRUCTURES OF FIRST NATIONS IMAGINATION**

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 3317F/G.

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2217F/G or First Nations Studies 2218F/G or **the former** Anthropology 2217F/G or **the former** Anthropology 2218F/G and registration in Year 3 or 4 in any module.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, **First Nations Studies 3722F/G** be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Anthropology 2218F/G and to remove Political Science 2234E editorially as it has been withdrawn and not offered for more than 5 years.

**First Nations Studies 3722F/G - FIRST NATIONS POLITICAL AND LEGAL ISSUES**

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3398F/G.

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2218F/G or First Nations Studies 2901E or Anthropology 2218F/G or History 2209E or History 2201E or History 2205E or the former History 2207F/G or Political Science 2103A/B or Political Science 2230E or ~~Political Science 2234E~~, or Law 2101 or Women's Studies 2260 or **the former** Anthropology 2218F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised, including revisions to reflect the withdrawals of Anthropology courses above.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course from:** Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, **the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

**2.0 courses from:** Anthropology 2112, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, **the former Anthropology 2112, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G** the former Anthropology 2231F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 2232F/G~~ the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, ~~the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G.~~

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 3140F/G or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 4141F/G and a 0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 4001F/G, First Nations Studies 4901F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G.

**4.0 additional essay courses** in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."

## MAJOR IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

### Module

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, **the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

**2.0 courses from:** Anthropology 2112, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, **the former Anthropology 2112, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G**, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 2232F/G~~, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, ~~the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G.~~

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 3140F/G or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.

**2.0 additional essay courses** in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."

## MINOR IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

### Module

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E **the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.**

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 3140F/G or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.

**2.0 additional essay courses** in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."

## GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

#### Module

15.0 courses:

**0.5 course:** Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

**5.5 courses:** Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

**1.5 courses** from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, the former Geography 2250A/B, the former Geography 2340A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

**1.0 course:** Business Administration 2257.

~~**0.5 course** from: Economics 2150A/B, Sociology 2281A/B.~~

**1.0 course:** Political Science 2246E.

~~**1.0**~~ **1.5 courses** from: **Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2157F/G, MOS 2310A/B, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 3363F/G.**

**1.5 courses:** MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

**2.5 additional courses\*** from: **Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, Geography 4900E, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Visual Arts History 3388F/G, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, with Geography 3000Y/Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.**

## MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

### **Management and Organizational Studies 2310A/B – FINANCE**

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B and MOS 3310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 1020A/B~~ or both MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B and enrolment in BMOS, or Music Administrative Studies (MAS), or Honors Specialization in Urban Development.

*Effective September 1, 2018, the following modules be revised.*

#### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE**

##### **Module**

10.5 courses:

**3.0 courses** normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257; Economics 2222A/B\*, Economics 2223A/B\*, Economics 2260A/B\*, Economics 2261A/B\*.

**0.5 course** normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B\*\*

**1.5 courses** normally taken in third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B\*\*, MOS 3330A/B

**1.0 course** normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B and MOS 3313A/B.

**1.5 courses** normally taken in third year: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2220A/B.

**0.5 course** normally taken in third year from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

**1.5 courses** normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G; Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3332A/B, Economics 3344A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3362A/B, Economics 3364F/G.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 3422A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

Notes: \*Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

...

#### **MAJOR IN FINANCE (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

##### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Business Administration 2257.

**1.0 course** from: MOS 2242A/B or any 0.5 Statistics 2000-level and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above, Economics 2122A/B\*\* or Economics 2222A/B\* and Economics 2123A/B\*\* or Economics 2223A/B\*; Statistical Sciences 2035.

**1.0 course** from: Economics 2150A/B\*\* or Economics 2260A/B\*\* and Economics 2152A/B\*\* or Economics 2220A/B\*\*

**0.5 course** normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B\*\*\*.

**1.0 course:** MOS 3311A/B and MOS 3313A/B.

**0.5 course** from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 3422A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G.

Notes: \*Students combining the Major with a Major in Economics must complete Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B. In addition, 1.0 additional MOS 2000-level or above course must be completed in order to satisfy the MOS Module requirements.

If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

\*\*Students combining this Major with a Major in Economics must complete Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2220A/B. In addition, 1.0 additional MOS 2000-level or above course must be completed in order to satisfy the MOS Module requirements. Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

## **SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE**

### **Module**

10.0 courses:

**2.0 courses** normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257; Economics 2150A/B\*, Economics 2152A/B\*.

**0.5 course** normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B\*\*

**1.0 course** normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B\* and Economics 2123A/B\*; Statistical Sciences 2035.

**1.5 courses** normally taken in third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B\*\*, MOS 3330A/B.

**1.0 courses** normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3313A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B.

**1.0 course** normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B, the former MOS 3371A/B, the former MOS 3372.

**0.5 course** normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2162A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 3422A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy

2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

Notes: \*Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honors Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with an average of 80% and no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

...

## POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

### **Political Science 3332F/G - LAW, POLITICS, AND THE CANADIAN CHARTER OF RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS**

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2230E or Sociology 2260A/B or Sociology 3260A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, **Political Science 3398F/G** be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Anthropology 2218F/G and to remove History 2207F/G and Political Science 2234E editorially as they have been withdrawn not offered for more than 5 years.

### **Political Science 3398F/G - FIRST NATIONS POLITICAL AND LEGAL ISSUES**

Antirequisite(s): First Nations Studies 3722F/G.

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2218F/G or First Nations Studies 2901E or Anthropology 2248F/G or History 2209E or History 2201E or History 2205E or the former History 2207F/G or Political Science 2103A/B or Political Science 2230E or Political Science 2234E, or Law 2101 or Women's Studies 2260 or the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

## SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

### **Sociology 2237 - SOCIAL CHANGE**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

### **Sociology 2227A/B - Social Change and Development**

This course examines the sources, patterns and consequences of social change, in North America and globally, and in both historical and contemporary contexts.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2237.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

### **Sociology 2236A/B - POPULATION STUDIES**

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2232.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B or enrolment in the Honors Specialization in Urban Development.



## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

#### **Sociology 2242A/B - GENDER AND SOCIETY**

Antirequisite(s): **Sociology 2282F/G or the former** Sociology 2241E.

---

## HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

#### **PHILOSOPHY 2400F/G – Introduction to Philosophy of Mind**

**Short title:** INTRO TO PHILOSOPHY OF MIND

An introduction to philosophy of mind, drawing on contemporary and historical sources. Topics may include: knowledge of other minds; free will; personal identity; what makes something mental; dualism and materialism; survival after death.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

#### **MAJOR IN POLITICAL STUDIES: IDEOLOGY AND IDENTITY**

##### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 courses:** Political Science 2237E.

**5.0 courses** from: Political Science 2219E, **Political Science 2221F/G**, Political Science 2222E, **Political Science 2223F/G**, ~~Political Science 2230E~~, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2280E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Political Science 3324F/G, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3380E, Political Science 3384F/G, Political Science 3385F/G, Political Science 3386F/G.

#### **MAJOR IN POLITICAL STUDIES: STATE AND POLICY**

##### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 courses:** Political Science 2238F/G, Political Science 2239F/G, Political Science 2284F/G.

**5.0 courses** from: ~~Political Science 2230E~~, **Political Science 2221F/G**, **Political Science 2223F/G**, Political Science 2237E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3324F/G, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3382F/G, Political Science 3383F/G, the former Political Science 2275E.

## MINOR IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

### Module

4.0 courses:

**2.0 courses** from: ~~Political Science 2230E~~, **Political Science 2221F/G**, **Political Science 2223F/G**, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2237E, Political Science 2245E.

**2.0 additional courses** in Political Science at the 2200 level or above.

## MINOR IN POLITICAL STUDIES: IDEOLOGY AND IDENTITY

### Module

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Political Science 2237E.

**3.0 courses** from: Political Science 2219E, **Political Science 2221F/G**, Political Science 2222E, **Political Science 2223F/G**, ~~Political Science 2230E~~, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2280E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3380E, Political Science 3384F/G, Political Science 3385F/G, Political Science 3386F/G.

## MINOR IN POLITICAL STUDIES: STATE AND POLICY

### Module

4.0 courses:

**0.5 or 1.0 course:** Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 2246E.

**3.0 or 3.5 courses** from: ~~Political Science 2230E~~, **Political Science 2221F/G**, **Political Science 2223F/G**, Political Science 2237E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3324F/G, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3382F/G, Political Science 3383F/G, the former Political Science 2275E.

---

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

#### Psychology 3330F/G - HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2036A/B, **Psychology 2330A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honors Specialization, Honors Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

### SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B - BUILDING PEACE IN A WORLD OF CONFLICT

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2277B if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; **or Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020X, or Sociology 1021E**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

**Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G - GLOBALIZATION AND CITIZENSHIP**

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376G if taken in 2015-16; Sociology 3398G if taken in 2016-17; Sociology 3210F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or **and** permission of the Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 7 three-hour classes.

**Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G - GLOBAL NETWORKS FOR JUSTICE**

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or **and** permission of the Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: Seven 3-hour classes.

**SOCIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**Sociology 2282F/G - GENDER AND SOCIETY**

Antirequisite(s): ~~Sociology 2241E~~ **Sociology 2242A/B, or the former Sociology 2241E.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

**Sociology 3210F/G - GLOBALIZATION AND CITIZENSHIP**

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376G if taken in 2015-16; Sociology 3398G if taken in 2016-17; Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 3318F/G; or **and** permission of the Program Coordinator

---

**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

**PSYCHOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced at King's and revised at Huron and Faculty of Social Science.

**Psychology 3840F/G - SURVEY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION**

An introduction to the foundations and methods for developing questionnaires and surveys. Topics include methods and types of survey measurement, construction administration, data collection and reporting of results. Students will normally participate in the development of surveys with community partner agencies.

Prerequisite(s): **Registration in third or fourth year Honors Specialization in Psychology or minimum grade of 70% in Psychology 2840F/G (or minimum grade of 70% in both Psych 2830A and Psych 3830F/G at Huron); or Minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2800E and 2810, or minimum grade of 70% in Psychology 2820E (or a minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2830A/B and 3830F/G at Huron). Other Psychology students and Special Students who receive a 70% in Psychology 2810 may also enrol in this course.**

**DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**

**FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

**POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised following their introduction at the [April 2018 meeting of Senate](#).

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL JUSTICE  
MAJOR IN GLOBAL JUSTICE**

**Module**

9.0 courses:

...

**1.0 Political Science course(s)** at the 3000 level of above, from the list below.

...

Political Science 2423F/G, Political Science 3200E, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3203F/G, Political Science 3204F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3209F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3366E, Political Science 3388E, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4213F/G, Political Science 4401F/G, Political Science 4402F/G, Political Science 4403F/G, Political Science 4404F/G, Political Science 4408F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G.

**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

**CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the Admission Requirements for the **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS** be revised to correct a typo in the DAP submission as previously approved on April 1, 2018.

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS**

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, plus ~~2-0~~ **2.5** additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.